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I loo?q-* Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: Docket 110079-TP 

Per this e-moil, the Clerk's Office will move DN:; 01636-1 1.01637-1 1.01862-1 1 .  und 
01863-1 1 from the undocketed docket to Docket 110079-TP. 
Thanks for  the  confirmotion. 

_____ 

Thursday, May 26,201 1 4 37 PM 

filtlargnerite $Z). fltXLcan 
&oniniissioii DepItp Clerk 33 
Tloriba @ublic &erbite Coiimtission 
@%fire of Coinniission Clcrk 
2540 %l)iiniarb @xk BouIe.barb 
Callub~~ssee, $loribn 32399-0850 
830-113 -6824 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 4:18 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject RE: Docket 110079-TP 

Yes olease. 

.--~- 
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, May 26,2011 2:14 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: Docket 110079-TP 

Toni. 
would you like the Clerk's Office to move DNs 01636-1 1.01637-1 1.01862-1 1 .  und 
01863-1 1 f rom the undocketed docket t o  Docket 110079-TP? 

filaclargnerite a). jficXean 
Connni#riion Depntp Clerk 331 
P;loriba @nblic 6crbice  Coinmission 
Office of ~omii i issioi i  Clerk 
2540 &innarb @ak @onlebarb 
Callaljassee, $loribs 32399-0850 
830 -1 13 -6824 
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